

## Agenda

### Tuesday 4 July 2017

09:00-09:30	<p>Welcome</p> <p>On behalf of the INIAV's President and of the National Coordinator of ECPGR</p> <p>Introduction to the meeting</p>	<p>Ana Maria Barata</p> <p>Charlotte Allender</p>
09:30-11:00	<p>Current management practices of <i>Daucus</i> CWR in genebanks:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Viability monitoring</li> <li>• Management practices</li> <li>• Aim to produce suggested best practice guide for this group</li> </ul>	<p>Charlotte, Ulrike, Violeta, Emmanuel, discussion by all</p>
11:00-11:30	<p><i>Coffee break</i></p>	
11:30-12:15	<p>Summary of global <i>ex situ</i> collection of <i>Daucus</i> CWR</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Report of data available via Genesys, Eurisco</li> <li>• Portuguese Collection</li> <li>• Other collections – France, Kew, CGN</li> </ul>	<p>Charlotte, Violeta Lopes Emmanuel,</p>
12:15-13:00	<p>Crop Trust/Kew – CWR project</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Previous work, Current status, pre breeding</li> </ul> <p>Consideration of global conservation strategy for <i>Daucus</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Discussion of approach and information required</li> </ul>	<p>Introduction by Charlotte, discussion by all</p> <p>Introduction by Charlotte, discussion by all</p>
13:00-14:00	<p><i>Lunch break</i></p>	
14:00-17:00	<p>Visit to BPGV and Carrot diverse trials</p> <p>BPGV ( activities and visit)</p> <p>Field visit to observation of phenotype and latitude trait studies</p>	<p>Ana Maria Barata</p> <p>Violeta Lopes and all</p>
17:00	<p>Summary of Day 1 – key points recorded</p>	<p>Charlotte Allender and all</p>
<i>Evening</i>	<p><i>Social dinner</i></p>	

**Wednesday 5 July 2017**

09:00-09:30	CarrotDiverse project <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Aims and objectives</li> <li>• Expected outputs of the meeting</li> </ul>	Charlotte
09:30-11:00	Project protocols – discussion <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Exact traits to score</li> <li>• Frequency of observations</li> <li>• Digital imaging standards</li> <li>• Disease resistance</li> </ul>	Emmanuel, Thomas, discussion by all
11:00-11:30	<i>Coffee break</i>	
11:30-13:00	Project protocols – discussion (continued) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Genotyping by sequencing (introduction)</li> <li>• Selection of individuals</li> <li>• DNA extraction requirements and collation of samples</li> </ul>	Emmanuel, Charlotte, discussion by all
13:00-14:00	<i>Lunch</i>	
14:00-16:30	Project protocol discussion (continued) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Finalization of protocol document</li> <li>• Update of project timeline</li> <li>• Consideration of next meeting</li> <li>• Agreement of meeting report</li> </ul>	Charlotte, discussion by all
16:30	<i>Closure of meeting and departures</i>	